
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE AGENT SERVICES BOARD 
July 29, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

 
Location: 1430 Maryland Avenue East, St. Paul, Minnesota 
Members Present: Pat Moen, Steve Wohlman, and Jim Hessel 
Members Not Present: Drew Evans, Richard Hodsdon 
Attorney General Representative: Jacob Fischmann 
Agency Staff: Greg Cook, Executive Director 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Moen.  
 
Moen asked if the Board had reviewed the June 2014 meeting minutes and if any corrections needed to be 
made. With no corrections needed Wohlman motioned to approve; Hessel seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously.  

Previous Contingencies and/or Renewals with Issues Completed: 
Inspection Services PDC #1036 
Computer Forensic Investigations, Inc. PDC #941 
Loomis Armored LLC PAC #328  
St Mary’s Duluth Health System dba Essential Health East- PAC #182 
Investigation & Loss Control Services, Inc. PDC #622 
 
Moen asked Cook if the above listed contingencies were completed. Cook advised that almost all of the 
contingencies listed above were able to turn in the missing items within a week of the June meeting, and that 
they were all complete. Wohlman moved to lift the contingencies as noted here; Hessel seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.   

Current Contingencies 
Contemporary Services Corporation PAC #260 
 
Moen inquired about the above requested contingency. At this time Cook advised that Contemporary Services 
Corporation will be called later in the meeting for an officer change, but that the new officer, Brett Arendt is in 
attendance and would like to explain the issues with the renewal at this time. Moen asked Arendt to come to the 
witness table. Cook asked Arendt to look over the Tennessen warning and sign it.  
 
Moen asked Arendt to introduce himself for the record. Arendt stated his full name for the record. Moen inquired 
on the 171 issues that were found on the current renewals Affidavit of Training and asked if Arendt could 
summarize the issues. 
 
Arendt explained that he went through the issues we sent to him line by line and that some were simple such as 
ID cards, but some were more difficult. Arendt explained that all the employees had been asked to come to the 
office the previous Saturday and they took pictures and issued ID cards to all employees who were missing one. 
Arendt then expressed he hopes the employees will receive them early in August.   
 
Arendt went on to explain that the next issue with the Affidavit of Training seemed to be a large number of 
people who did not receive pre-assignment training within 21 days of being hired. Arendt explained that it is no 
excuse to not meet the requirement, but that some of the positions they hire for do not perform security guard 

1 | P a g e  
 



services; such as ushers. Arendt explained that they use a color-coded ID card system that shows them who is 
trained to work in what positions and that no employee is allowed to work in a security position until they have 
passed pre-assignment training.   
 
Wohlman inquired if the employee’s shirts say security on them. Arendt explained that all the shirts state ‘Event 
Staff’. Wohlman inquired as to how they know who can work security if all the shirts say event staff. Arendt 
explained that they know based on the color of the employee’s badge.   
 
Cook inquired if the ushers are also checking bags. Arendt advised the ushers do not check bags. Arendt then 
explained that they have different positions; bag checkers, ticket takers and ushers. Arendt then explained that 
those who have not completed pre-assignment would only be allowed to work as an usher directing people to 
their seats, the bathrooms or to the ATM’s.   
 
Arendt then advised that next issues were those who no longer worked for the company. Arendt again explained 
that he understands it is not an excuse and it is still in violation. Arendt inquired from the Board if he should 
remove those who no longer work for the company from the Affidavit of Training or if they should be listed as no 
longer employed.   
 
Wohlman inquired if the Affidavit of Training listed all of the ushers as well. Arendt advised that it does, because 
they strive to get every employee approved to work in a security position.   
 
Cook inquired if Arendt prepared the renewal packet. Arendt advised that he did. Cook then inquired about the 
previous person who was in his position. Arendt advised that his name was Wes Ellis. Cook expressed that the 
positon has been vacant for a while before Arendt was hired and Arendt explained that it has been vacant for 
about 7 months.  
 
Cook inquired about the fingerprints and background checks. Arendt advised that about a year ago they had 
done a training class and collected finger prints but he discovered that the paperwork never got turned in. 
Wohlman inquired if that means that no background checks had been run. Arendt explained that they had done 
the background checks themselves. Wohlman explained that the background checks need to be done through 
the state and expressed concern that these employees are working events without having been background 
checked. Arendt explained that he knows it is not an excuse but it was out of his control as he just realized it 
recently.   
 
Wohlman inquired if the background checks have all been turned in now and Arendt explained that he has them 
all and can bring then in tomorrow. Cook inquired how old the background check documents were because they 
may be too old to run. Arendt explained they were from about a year ago.   
 
Wohlman inquired if the employees only work football games. Arendt explained that they work pretty much all 
the events at TCF Stadium such as hockey, football, soccer and concerts. Arendt also explained they are 
sometimes called to help out at Mariucci Arena.   
 
Moen inquired how many employees Contemporary Services Corporation currently has. Arendt confirmed they 
have around 600 employees. Wohlman inquired how many of those employees work security. Arendt confirmed 
that depending on the event about half are security and half work the other positions.     
 
Wohlman inquired when their next event is. Arendt advised it is Saturday August 2nd. Cook inquired what would 
happen if they run the background checks and some of the employees have criminal records; they would not be 
able to work. Arendt advised they understand and would comply. Cook inquired if Arendt understands the 
seriousness of the issue. Wohlman added their liability is very high right now and that they are really putting 
themselves on the line. Arendt confirmed. 

2 | P a g e  
 



 
Arendt advised the Board that he is looking for some guidance in this situation. He understands the issues and 
cannot control what happened in the past but he can control what happens in the future.   
 
Moen inquired about the reason for the contingency. Cook advised the packet was due in May and was received 
late. Cook also advised that he has been working with the company on the issues and the officer change which 
is why Arendt is present today.   
 
At this time Cook advised the Board that the contingency is up and possible actions would be to grant the 
renewal with possible disciplinary actions but that the Board should address how to fix this going forward. Cook 
advised that background checks can take up to two weeks depending on the volume.   
 
Wohlman expressed great concern about the situation now that it has been brought to the Boards attention. 
Hessel confirmed this concern stating they have an event planned for Saturday.  
 
Arendt advised that a large number of their employees have been background checked and have completed 
pre-assignment training.   
 
Cook advised that background checks and pre-assignment training would need to be done before the rest of the 
employees could work the event. Hessel inquired how many staff the upcoming event will require.  Arendt 
confirmed the event would require about 250 staff. Hessel inquired if there are enough employees that have 
been background checked and completed pre-assignment training to staff the event and Arendt confirmed they 
do. Cook inquired if someone were to ask the staff at the event if they had been background check and trained 
would they say yes and Arendt confirmed.   
 
Moen advised that resolves the immediate issue and inquired if Cook feels they are in compliance now 
regarding the other issues. Cook advised they are still not in compliance with the background checks but 
inquired if all ID cards have now been issued. Arendt advised they have had the pictures taken and hope they 
employees will have their ID cards by August 1st.  
  
Wohlman again express his concern about the huge liability issue the company created. Wohlman advised that 
if the Board chose to not renew the license that Contemporary Services Corporation would not be able to 
operate until all the proper documentation had been turned in. 
 
Cook advised that his understanding is that the license would have to go into lapsed or suspended status. Moen 
advised concern with the following issues; failure to comply with timely application, failure to supply necessary 
information, and failure to respond to the Board. Cook advised that they did not fail to communicate with the 
Board, he has been working with their legal staff on the issues, and they have been timely in their 
communications.  Cook confirmed that they did notify him of the officer change but that the last officer left 
abruptly and left them in a bind.  
 
Fischmann advised that this would not be a lapsed license. Moen inquired if they would be subject to 
disciplinary action. Fischmann requested time to review.   
 
Wohlman mentioned the option to approve under assurance that only the employees who have been 
background checked and trained will be working the event on August 2nd. Cook advised that Arendt would need 
to provide a signed document at this meeting regarding all of this. 
 
Hessel inquired when the next event will be. Arendt advised they are getting into a busy time now and they next 
event is August 8th.   
 

3 | P a g e  
 



Cook inquired if Arendt brought along the fingerprint cards and background check forms. Arendt advised he 
does not have them with him but he can get them and bring them back this afternoon.   
 
Arendt advised the fingerprint cards were from August 2013 and inquired if he brings them if they would be able 
to background check them. Cook inquired how many Arendt has; Cook inquired if it was in the hundreds. Arendt 
confirmed it was in the hundreds. Cook explained that the front desk may not have the capability to do that large 
of a request without more time.   
 
Hessel advised that while the situation is concerning there needs to be some security staff at the event for public 
safety reasons and there would not be enough time for the event to hire a new company. Cook reiterated that 
Arendt would need to sign something stating that no one would be working any events until they have been 
background checked and are finished with pre-assignment training.   
 
Wohlman advised that if he there was a motion to lift the contingency it would be on a condition that all 
background checks, training and ID cards be done in an expedited manner along with a signed document 
stating that only people who have met these requirements will be working events, and also imposing a $1,000 
penalty due to this being a major incident.   
 
Moen reiterated Wohlman's proposed motion stating that the renewal of the license would only be for employees 
who currently meet qualifications on background checks, ID cards and training and that there needs to be some 
sort of document stating that working the events must be qualified.   
 
Fischmann advised that he is not taking any position on the matter, but referred to MN Statute 326.3387s2 
regarding the imposition of a penalty of $1,000. Wohlman advised that this amount has been done in the past. 
Fischmann advised that the matter would need to be reviewed further.   
 
Wohlman advised that he would then like to amend his approved motion to lift the contingency based on the 
condition that all background checks, training and ID cards be done in an expedited manner, a signed document 
be provided stating that only people who have met these requirements will be working events, and imposition of 
possibly penalty to be determined at the August meeting. Moen inquired if Wohlman would like to make the 
motion. Wohlman advised that he will motion as stated above; Hessel seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
Hessel advised Arendt that he only has a renewed license for qualified employees. Moen inquired if Arendt 
understands this and Arendt confirmed that he does.  
 

Consent Agenda 
Cook requested a motion of approval for the following reissuance’s due in April 2014, as they have provided all 
materials and had no issues: 
 
License Number License Type License Holder 

227 PAC ACE Security, Inc. 
299 PAC Midwest Protection Agency 
518 PDC Northern Reporting Services 
859 PDC Novak Investigations 
944 PDC Flaherty Consulting and Investigations 
986 PDI Gary Hahn 

1062 PDI Bradley Barker 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 



Moen inquired if Cook had any comments, Cook advised the above renewals were all complete. Wohlman 
moved to approve all the renewals on the consent agenda; Hessel seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

Renewals With Issues: 
The Executive Director is asking the Board to determine if the following license holders should be: 
 

A. Renewed upon remaining items corrected 
— AND/OR — 

B. Granted a contingency 
— AND/OR — 

C. Penalty imposed 
 
PDC #941 – Computer Forensic Investigations, Inc.: 
 
Gold Star Security, Inc. PAC 312 -  
 
Cook advised the packet is late. Cook stated he had communication with the license holder on July 8th and the 
license holder stated he is working on the renewal packet. As of today Cook had not received the renewal 
packet. Cook also advised there is a past penalty history including a Letter of Education and Conciliation due to 
lapsed insurance from August 27, 2012.   
 
Wohlman motions to approve a contingency with possible disciplinary action; Hessel seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously.   
 
RS Executive Protection, LLC PAC 336 -  
 
Cook advised this is the applicant’s first renewal and he has been working hard to get it all taken care of. There 
are some issues with pre-assignment training and BCA & FBI checks are missing on 1 employee. Cook also 
advised there is no disciplinary history. 
 
Hessel motioned to approve a contingency; Wohlman seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Wohlman asked to revisit this a little later in the meeting because he recalled a memo that he wanted to bring 
attention to. Wohlman mentioned a memo that stated the license holder appeared to be making the employees 
pay for their pre-assignment training. Wohlman advised that this issue has gone to court before and because it 
is a state mandated training the company must pay for their employees training. Cook advised he will make sure 
to point this out to the license holder; Moen confirmed it is very important that this be brought to his attention.   
 
Professional Security Consultants PAC 337 -  
 
Cook advised there were a number of issues on the Affidavit of Training similar to the ones discussed previously 
in the meeting. After viewing the information from their response to the issues he sent them there are some 
follow up questions that need to be asked and so he needs more time with this. Hessel motioned to approve a 
contingency; Wohlman seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Christopher Geister PDI 1063 -  
 
Cook advised that the renewal packet is late. Cook advised that this is an out of state firm but he did get ahold 
of the license holder who advised that he is having some personal issues but does plan to renew the license. 
Cook advised that the license holder stated he will not operate in Minnesota until the renewal is complete.   
 
Hessel motioned to approve a contingency; Wohlman seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 



 

Lapsed Licenses: 
Joe Collins PDE #1037 – Contingency Expires July 2014 

 
Cook requested to offer the Board a brief summary. During the last renewal period in April 2012 the license 
holder was granted a contingency. When the contingency was up in July 2012 the position of Executive 
Direction was vacant and the renewal was not complete so another contingency was granted. Cook advised that 
the Board cannot grant more than one contingency, so this was a mistake. 

 
Cook advised that the license holder again requested a contingency in April 2014. Cook advised that the 
renewal still had not been received and the license holder sent a letter requesting the Board approve another 
contingency because they did it once before. Cook advised that the Board does not have the ability to grant 
another contingency and Cook has been working with the license holder.   

 
Wohlman inquired if this would now be a new application and not a renewal. Cook advised that the contingency 
expired on July 1, 2014 so it would now need to be placed in lapsed status. Cook advised that the license holder 
cannot operate while the license is lapsed and that after 60 days in lapsed status it would become expired and 
the license holder would then need to reapply.  Wohlman stated that he was requesting the license holder 
appear before the Board upon completion of the renewal and at the next available Board meeting. 

 
Hessel motioned to place the license in lapsed status; Wohlman seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.       
 

Surrendered Licenses: 
None at this time. 
 

Training Course & Instructor Approvals: 
None at this time. 
 

Officer Changes - Present 
License Holder Business Name: Contemporary Services Corporation 

License Type/Number: PAC - 260 

Type of Officer Change: QR/MM - Brett Arendt replacing Wesley Ellis  

Physical Address: 420 23rd Ave, SE Minneapolis, MN  

Date Received: 6/1/2014 

Scope of Business: Security Services  

 
Moen welcomed Arendt back an asked for the record if he would confirm that it was Brett Arendt before the 
Board; Arendt affirmed. Moen advised that there has been a lot covered previously in the meeting but asked 
Arendt if he could give an explanation of the sequence of events. 

 
Arendt advised that Rick Brown started at the company as the Qualified Representative/Minnesota Manager in 
2009 and was with them until April 2013 when he moved to Cleveland. At that time Wes Ellis moved from 
Denver, CO to replace Rick Brown. Arendt explained that in January 2014 Ellis was removed from the position 
and he was brought up from Atlanta to take over.  

 

6 | P a g e  
 



Moen asked Arendt to provide a little on his background and experience. Arendt advised he began with the 
company in 2011 at the Georgia Dome where he worked as the lead event manager. Arendt advised he also 
worked the PGA tours in 2011 and 2012 as well as a consultant for the Final Four in 2012, 2013 and 2014.   

 
Wohlman inquired about Arendt’s experience prior to Contemporary Services Corporation. Arendt advised that 
he was in college but that from 2006 to 2010 he also worked as a contest official for the Florida High School 
Athletic Association doing security and event control.   
 
Wohlman advised that Arendt had already answered many of the questions he has regarding his experience 
with coordinating events and security. Wohlman inquired about Arendt’s college major and Arendt advised it 
was in sports management. Wohlman stated that’s a little different than security and asked how he came into 
Contemporary Services management. Arendt advised he was brought on as an event manager in 2011 where 
he spend from May to August working side by side with the manager learning the Georgia Dome facility as well 
as best practice. In September 2011 Arendt advised he was given oversight and was under his own supervision. 
Wohlman inquired if that was full time; Arendt affirmed. Wohlman inquired if Arendt has at least 2,000 per year. 
Arendt affirmed and advised that some events even required up to 100 per week. 

 
Wohlman inquired how many people Arendt had working under him and Arendt confirmed at times close to 
3,000. Wohlman stated that he felt Arendt met the qualifications. Arendt advised they have 45 branches across 
the country but now all states require licensing. Arendt advised that he knows they are licensed in New York and 
California.   

 
Cook inquired if Arendt has become familiar with Minnesota’s statutes, rules and laws and Arendt affirmed.   

 
Wohlman inquired if Arendt is living in Minnesota full time and Arendt affirmed. Wohlman inquired lastly if Arendt 
knows the seriousness of getting things done because he will be held accountable. Arendt affirmed his 
understanding.   

 
Wohlman moved to approved Brett Arendt as the new Qualified Representative and Minnesota Manager of 
Contemporary Services Corporation; Hessel seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  

 
Moen inquired with one more question about the amount of time that there was no Qualified 
Representative/Minnesota Manager and inquired if it was a significant amount of time.  Cook advised that it was 
a significant amount of time, but that they did notify him and they were looking for a qualified candidate.  Cook 
also noted that the statutes only state that the Board must be notified, but do not state any set amount of time 
that the position must be filled by.   
 

Officer Changes – Consent Agenda 
License Holder Business Name: Pinkerton 

License Type/Number: PDC - 840 

Type of Officer Change: Ken Carter to replace Kip Sandoz as QR, Greg 
Sherril to replace Kip Sandoz as MM. 

Physical Address: 2 Campus Drive Parsippany, NJ 07054 

Date Received: 2780 N Snelling Ave  #101 Roseville, MN 
55113  

Scope of Business: Private Investigations  

 
Cook advised that Carter and Sherril are very qualified and have a great deal of experience.  Cook also stated 
that they notified him of the officer changes on time and that they have an efficient compliance department. 

 
Wohlman motioned to approve Ken Carter as the Qualified Representative and Greg Sherril as the Minnesota 
Manager; Hessel seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

7 | P a g e  
 



 

New License Applicants – Consent Agenda: 

Applicant Business Name: TalentWise, Inc. 

Applicant Name: Eleanor Macapia 

Chief Executive Officer: William R. Kerr 

Chief Financial Officer: Paul T. Cook 

Qualified Representative: Eleanor Macapia 

Minnesota Manager: Eleanor Macapia  

Physical Address: 19910 N Creek Pkwy Suite 200  Bothell, WA 98011-8254 

Local Address: 4605 Underwood Lane N. Plymouth MN 55442 

Type of License Applying For:  PDC  

 
Cook advised this is a pre-employment screening company. There were no issues, very qualified and licensed 
in other states with no issues. Cook also advised that he was grateful that they were pursuing a license before 
conducting business in MN.   

 
Cook inquired from Fischmann if the bond was good; Fischmann advised the bond was good. 

 
Moen inquired if Eleanor Macapia is a Minnesota resident. Cook advised she is not, and that they are opening 
an office at the Plymouth address listed.   

 
Wohlman motioned to approve a corporate private detective license for TalentWise, Inc.; Hessel seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Applicant Business Name: Ethos Investigative Services, Inc. 

Applicant Name: Edward Joseph Cotilla  

Chief Executive Officer: Edward Joseph Cotilla 

Chief Financial Officer: Edward Joseph Cotilla 

Qualified Representative: Edward Joseph Cotilla 

Minnesota Manager: Edward Joseph Cotilla 

Physical Address: 300 1st Ave S, Suite 402, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Local Address: 100 South Fifth Street, Suite 1900, Minneapolis, MN 55402  

Type of License Applying For:  Corporate Private Detective  

Date Received:  4/13/2014   

 
Cook advised the company does pre-employment background screening as well as work with workers 
compensation. Cook advised that Edward Cotilla has extensive history and is also licensed in other states with 
no issues. Cook also advised that the bond was approved.   
Wohlman motioned to approve a corporate private detective license for Ethos Investigative Services, Inc.; 
Hessel seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Applicant Business Name: Claims Verification, Inc. 

Applicant Name: Anthony Zammuto 

Chief Executive Officer: Anthony Zammuto 

8 | P a g e  
 



Chief Financial Officer: Anthony Zammuto 

Qualified Representative: Craig R. Gagnon 

Minnesota Manager: Craig R. Gagnon 

Physical Address: 6700 N. Andrews Ave STE 200  Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309  

Local Address: TBD  

Type of License Applying For:  Corporate Private Detective 

Date Received:  4/3/2014   

 
Cook advised that both have extensive experience. Cook stated they were waiting for license approval to get a 
MN office but will obtain one. They are licensed in 32 other states with only a few administrative penalties in 
New York and North Carolina. Cook also advised the bond is good.   

 
Hessel motioned to approve a corporate private detective license for Claims Verification, Inc.; Wohlman 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Applicant Business Name: The Diamond Group 

Applicant Name: Ann Y. Trinca 

Chief Executive Officer: Wilfred D. Blood 

Chief Financial Officer: Wilfred D. Blood 

Qualified Representative: Ann Y. Trinca 

Minnesota Manager: Ann Y. Trinca 

Physical Address: 17103 Preston Road, Suite 170, Dallas, TX 75248 

Local Address:  

Type of License Applying For:  Corporate Protective Agent 

Date Received:  5/10/2014  

 
Cook advised that this is a company that is looking for get licensed to do security for federal contracts. Cook 
advised that even though it was decided that they did not need a private license for federal contracts the federal 
government wants them to be licensed. 

 
Cook advised they are fully qualified with no issues and the bond is good.  Cook also made note that they were 
seeking the license before even entering a binding contract.   

 
Wohlman motioned to approve a corporate protective agent license for the Diamond Group; Hessel seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   
 

New License Applicants – Present: 

Applicant Business Name: Stiehm Investigations 

Applicant Name: Matthew J. Stiehm 

Physical Address: 341 Herman Terrace-Hopkins, MN 55343 

Type of License Applying For: Individual Private Detective License 

Date Received: 9/13/2013 

Scope of Business: General Investigations 

 

9 | P a g e  
 



Moen welcomed Stiehm to the Board; Stiehm thanked Moen. Moen asked Stiehm to provide a summary of the 
scope of his business. Stiehm advised that his business plans are somewhat four-fold. Stiehm advised his 
wants to focus on criminal defense, litigation support regarding use of force for small agencies, employment 
background investigations for small agencies, and non-law enforcement human resources investigations. 
 
Moen then asked Stiehm to provide a summary of some of his qualifications. Stiehm advised that he worked in 
law enforcement and loss prevention from 1999 to 2005. Stiehm worked as line police doing street patrol and 
investigations in Los Angeles and then as a full time police officer in Gothenburg, NE. Wohlman inquired why 
Stiehm left Gothenburg and Stiehm advised that it was too far away from his wife’s family so they moved to a 
different part of NE. After moving to Minnesota Stiehm advised he worked part time as a criminal justice 
instructor at Rasmussen College, a part time police officer in Dundas and also worked full time as a loss 
prevention officer for Kmart. 
 
Wohlman inquired why he left Dundas PD. Stiehm stated it was an employee termination issue that he went 
through court with, but ended up losing that decision.   
 
Wohlman inquired why Stiehm left NE and Stiehm advised that his wife was accepted to graduate school here 
at the University of Minnesota.   
 
Moen then inquired if the majority of Stiehm’s experience has been academic and Stiehm confirmed. Moen 
inquired if the academics were related to investigations; Stiehm confirmed that he has built curriculums and 
taught police officers. Stiehm explained that he built the Leech Lake Tribal Colleges criminal justice program. 
Wohlman inquired what was involved in getting the criminal justice program POST approved. Stiehm advised he 
had to submit an application that was 500 to 800 pages and justify the need. Stiehm advised the program was 
well accepted because it created a pipeline for more Native American law enforcement officer. Stiehm also 
explained that he had to complete a site review and present in front of the POST Board.    
 
Stiehm explained following Leech Lake Tribal College he moved to Brown College for a promotion but his work 
there was cut back in 2008 when the recession hit. Since Stiehm advised he has been working several teaching 
jobs.   
 
Wohlman inquired as to why his application is the oldest one on file. Stiehm advised his life has just been very 
busy; he was out of the country for a while where his email was compromised, he was working 4 jobs to support 
his family and he was working on a rule 26 report. Stiehm explained he was trying to maintain a life on top of all 
of that. In addition there were a few issues that he did not realized needed to be take care of such as the bond 
and a tax ID number, but when he found out he took care of them right away.   
 
Stiehm confirmed and advised that he realized he needed to get the ball rolling and that Cook has been more 
than helpful with the process. Cook also inquired if it was true that Stiehm has received a Doctorate; Stiehm 
confirmed.   
 
Cook inquired if Stiehm is familiar with Minnesota’s statutes, rules and laws; Stiehm affirmed.  
 
Wohlman advised that communication with the Board is vitally important and that the lines need to be kept open 
because Stiehm will be held accountable. Stiehm affirmed with “Absolutely, as you should”.   
 
Hessel moved to approve an individual private detective agent license for Matthew Stiehm, Stiehm 
Investigations, contingent upon approval of the bond; Wohlman seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.    
 
Moen brought to light that Stiehm had requested the Board waive his pre-assignment training. Wohlman advised 
that pre-assignment training will go over all the laws, rules and statutes for Minnesota. Stiehm advised he still 
has an inactive valid POST license. The motion was amended to include a waiver of pre-assignment training.   
 

Request to Speak to the Board: 
 

10 | P a g e  
 



a. A license holder in attendance, John Scott Hielsberg of Talon Investigations, inquired where the Board is at 
with the additional application license. Cook stated that this specific type of application was revised to 
accommodate those license holders of which the agency already had certain documentation on such as 
fingerprints, photos, bonds and insurance, etc. His goal was to streamline the application and the process to 
handle the additional licensing issues. Cook advised he had sent an abbreviated additional license 
application to Board Member Wohlman and AG Fischmann for review prior to sending it out and asked if 
they had a chance to review it. Both Fischmann and Wohlman stated it looked good. 

  
b. Another attendee of the meeting, Charles Thibodeau, asked to briefly present some information to the 

Board. Thibodeau advised that he has been in communication with the Commissioner’s Office regarding the 
pilot car issue.  

 
Thibodeau advised that he got a letter from the Joel Newton on July 25th, 2014 and it contained pretty good 
clarification on the issue; stating that when 2 laws butt heads the newest law take precedence. Cook 
advised that he is under the understanding that there is a bill being worked on for January to delete the 
language from private detective and protective agent statutes.   
 
Thibodeau expressed his concern for some of the long time license holders. Thibodeau advised he has 
become very familiar with the pilot car drivers because there has been little turn over in the group. 
Thibodeau advised that Hennepin Tech is telling the license holders that they do not need a license and that 
the Board has been taken out of the situation.  Therefore, these license holders are not attending annual 
continuing education classes that are required for their license. Thibodeau expressed his concern for these 
license holders and making sure they are meeting necessary requirements.   
 
Cook advised that the Commissioner’s Office is well aware of the issues with the pilot cars and has been 
working diligently to addressing them.   

 

Other Issues and Discussion: 
 
Bond Instructions done by AG Representative- 
 
Cook advised that Fischmann had worked with administrative staff Kelly Guralnik on putting together a bond 
instruction form to try to help streamline some of the issued that occur consistently with bonds.  Guralnik put 
together some documents and Fischmann has filled out step by step instructions on what information needs to 
be placed on each line.  Cook thanked Fischmann and Guralnik for their work on this. 
 
Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 26, 2014 at 10:00am. 
 
There will be a Complaint Committee meeting following the Board meeting.  
  

11 | P a g e  
 


	PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE AGENT SERVICES BOARD
	Previous Contingencies and/or Renewals with Issues Completed:
	Current Contingencies
	Consent Agenda
	Renewals With Issues:
	Lapsed Licenses:
	Surrendered Licenses:
	Training Course & Instructor Approvals:

	Officer Changes - Present
	Moen welcomed Arendt back an asked for the record if he would confirm that it was Brett Arendt before the Board; Arendt affirmed. Moen advised that there has been a lot covered previously in the meeting but asked Arendt if he could give an explanation...
	Arendt advised that Rick Brown started at the company as the Qualified Representative/Minnesota Manager in 2009 and was with them until April 2013 when he moved to Cleveland. At that time Wes Ellis moved from Denver, CO to replace Rick Brown. Arendt e...
	Moen asked Arendt to provide a little on his background and experience. Arendt advised he began with the company in 2011 at the Georgia Dome where he worked as the lead event manager. Arendt advised he also worked the PGA tours in 2011 and 2012 as wel...
	Wohlman inquired about Arendt’s experience prior to Contemporary Services Corporation. Arendt advised that he was in college but that from 2006 to 2010 he also worked as a contest official for the Florida High School Athletic Association doing securit...
	Wohlman advised that Arendt had already answered many of the questions he has regarding his experience with coordinating events and security. Wohlman inquired about Arendt’s college major and Arendt advised it was in sports management. Wohlman stated ...
	Wohlman inquired how many people Arendt had working under him and Arendt confirmed at times close to 3,000. Wohlman stated that he felt Arendt met the qualifications. Arendt advised they have 45 branches across the country but now all states require l...
	Cook inquired if Arendt has become familiar with Minnesota’s statutes, rules and laws and Arendt affirmed.
	Wohlman inquired if Arendt is living in Minnesota full time and Arendt affirmed. Wohlman inquired lastly if Arendt knows the seriousness of getting things done because he will be held accountable. Arendt affirmed his understanding.
	Wohlman moved to approved Brett Arendt as the new Qualified Representative and Minnesota Manager of Contemporary Services Corporation; Hessel seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
	Moen inquired with one more question about the amount of time that there was no Qualified Representative/Minnesota Manager and inquired if it was a significant amount of time.  Cook advised that it was a significant amount of time, but that they did n...

	Officer Changes – Consent Agenda
	Cook advised that Carter and Sherril are very qualified and have a great deal of experience.  Cook also stated that they notified him of the officer changes on time and that they have an efficient compliance department.
	Wohlman motioned to approve Ken Carter as the Qualified Representative and Greg Sherril as the Minnesota Manager; Hessel seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.

	New License Applicants – Consent Agenda:
	New License Applicants – Present:
	Moen welcomed Stiehm to the Board; Stiehm thanked Moen. Moen asked Stiehm to provide a summary of the scope of his business. Stiehm advised that his business plans are somewhat four-fold. Stiehm advised his wants to focus on criminal defense, litigati...

	Request to Speak to the Board:
	Other Issues and Discussion:


